AMF JTRS RFP FA8709-04-R-0002

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

9 Mar 04

QUESTION:  Page 9, B036 - Do you want that list of Categories and Hourly Rates listed

on that page or as a separate list on separate pages?

ANSWER:  You may list the Labor Categories and the loaded rates in the B036 Clause or as a separate attachment to your proposal.

QUESTION:  Section G, Page 18 ESC-G001 (4), Submit Invoices/Vouchers - It says Offerors are required to provide information on where to submit invoices/vouchers.

This data should be furnished by the Government.

ANSWER:  The ESC Government personnel do not know which agency/office and address the prime contractor would submit its invoices/vouchers to, i.e. DCAA office, DCMA office, and/or DFAS office.  As this information differs by company, the prime contractor is requested to provide this information.

QUESTION:  DD Fm 254- The RFP wants Contractors to complete the FORM. Is this right? Where can we get a blank form?.

ANSWER:  You may print out the RFP, DD Form 254 located on the AMF JTRS HERBB webpage (www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil) and fill in the required information; use a blank DD Form 254 from your security office and fill in the required blocks; or use a blank sheet of paper and provide the required information.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

19 Feb 04

QUESTION:  Is there source material that would indicate companies and personnel to contact involved in this solicitation?  

ANSWER:  On the AMF JTRS website located on the Hanscom Electronic RFP Bulletin Board (HERBB) (https://herbb.hanscom.af.mil/esc_opps.asp), there is an Industry Day Attendance List dated 3 Dec 03 that identifies the companies that participated, including specific attendees, email addresses and phone numbers.  This list is located in the column titled “Available Documents” in the “Other Files” category.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

18 Feb 04

QUESTION: Section L 2.10.4.1 (Participation of Small Disadvantaged Businesses) provides direction, pursuant to FAR 52.219-24, for the offeror to provide targets “expressed as dollars and percentages of total contract value” for SDB participation.  The RFP Cover Letter paragraph 5 states “offerors are reminded that SDB subcontracting goals below five percent….”.  

For all of our Government contract activity, this offeror is committed to exceeding Small Business and Small Disadvantaged Business goals, but because of the wording in Section L we wish to clarify the Government’s intent on this procurement.  The FAR has conflicting definitions; It refers to “Contract Value” and to “Acquisition Value” and as a result, the interpretation for each Contract is left to the discretion of the Contracting Officer (CO).  For AMF JTRS, it is our recommendation that the SDB goal be “5%” of the Subcontracted Acquisition Value of the Contract.  If it’s the CO’s determination that “Contract Value” shall be used, please clarify as to the specific calculation the Offeror should use.  Does contract value refer to the total contract value based upon the offerors total proposed price?  Or based on offeror total proposed price without the inclusion of fixed fee and without the inclusion of the “Option” CLINS 0007 and 0008?   
ANSWER:  The AMF JTRS SDB goal of 5% is based upon the Contract Value.  The “Contract Value” is defined as the offeror’s proposed price (including the fixed fee) less the priced options CLINs 0007 and 0008.   Please note FAR 19.704(c) requires an offeror to submit an appropriate individual contract plan with separate statements and goals for the basic contract and each option.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

17 Feb 04
QUESTION:  The Final AMF JTRS RFP included a change from the Draft RFP regarding Past Performance; Paragraph L-2.7.3 now states:  “…Please note that the relevance of the offeror’s efforts, which must have been performed by the same division and location proposing on AMF JTRS,….”.  In addition, Paragraph M-2.4 also now states:  “The relevance of the offeror’s efforts, which must be performed by the same division and location proposing on AMF JTRS….”  The inclusion of “same division and location” is highly restrictive and places large companies with distributed and very relevant operations at a significant competitive disadvantage.  Such companies can offer a breadth of applicable past performance (e.g. airborne and maritime) which is performed in multiple locations in a “virtual company” model.  Such an initiative, typically referred to as Horizontal Integration, is something that both Government and Industry have been encouraging so that a Company’s broad experience and capabilities are offered to a Program instead of limited to a single division or location.  The guidance in Section L and M contradicts those initiatives.  As an example, an offeror that is a large company may bid the Program as an “offeror” from Location A to provide “system of systems” engineering and program management responsibilities; Location B to provide Airborne/Aeronautics expertise; and Location C to provide Maritime expertise.  This offeror should not be penalized by having location B and Location C considered not “very relevant”.  This offeror recommends that the phrase “…same division and location” be removed from Section L and Section M, and instead the offeror be required to demonstrate in Volume II & IV how experienced personnel and proven work-management processes over a geographically distributed work force will be applied to AMF JTRS.    

ANSWER:  In regards to Past Performance, the AMF JTRS RFP Section L (IFPP), paragraph L-2.7.3; states "Please note that the relevance of the offeror's efforts, which must have been performed by the same division and location proposing on AMF JTRS...".  Under Evaluation Factors for Award, Section M -, paragraph M-2.4 also states "The relevance of the offeror's efforts, which must be performed by the same division and location proposing on AMF JTRS..."  
The intent of the above two statements is to preclude an offeror from providing irrelevant past performance information (PPI) on other divisions or locations that are not participating in its proposed effort.  In other words, the Government is not interested in past performance information for divisions and locations that will not be part of the offeror’s proposed effort.   
Please also note Section M, paragraph M-2.4 provides "Past performance information may include data on efforts performed by other divisions, critical subcontractors, or teaming contractors, if such resources will be brought to bear or significantly influence the performance of the proposed effort."  Therefore, the offeror may provide PPI on efforts performed by other divisions and locations if resources will be brought to bear or significantly influence the performance of the proposed effort.
